



SCHWERD CONSULTING

BENOY THANJAN

RENEU ENERGY

ABOUT

Benoy Thanjan is the Founder and CEO of Reneu Energy and he is also an advisor for several solar startup companies. He has extensive financial experience in the renewable energy industry and in the environmental commodities market. He has brokered over 26 million dollars in REC trades in the NEPOOL and PJM Markets.

Before founding Reneu Energy, he was the SREC Trader for SolarCity. He originated SREC trades with buyers and co-developed their SREC monetization and hedging strategy with the senior management of SolarCity to move into the east coast markets. Prior to that, Benoy focused on project finance solutions for commercial scale solar projects. He also analyzed potential investments in renewable energy projects and worked on maximizing the financial return of the projects in the portfolio. He has also worked on the sale of renewable energy projects in a private equity firm's portfolio. Benoy brings the personal touch to a key element of the PV industry.

EDUCATION

New York University, Stern School of Business:
Bachelor of Science in Finance and Economics

Rutgers University:
Masters of Business Administration

EMPLOYMENT

CEO 2012 - CURRENT
RENEU ENERGY

SREC TRADER 2012
SOLAR CITY

VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCE 2010 - 2012
VANGUARD ENERGY PARTNERS

SR. FINANCIAL ANALYST 2007 - 2010
RIDGWOOD RENEWABLE POWER